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Curt Jacobs

From: “Chuck B." <elfive@eoni.com>

To: “Curt Jacobs" <diesel@oregontrail.net>
Sent: Monday, February 04, 2002 10:47 PM

Subject:  Fair Board Minutes
Sorry | didn't get this to you sooner.

Regular Meeting of the Baker County Fair Board
January 2, 2002

Attendees: Chuck Buchanan, Curt Jacobs, Nellie Forrester, Dean Defrees, Allen Hack, John Leonard,
Robert Borgen, Jerry Herbes, Richard L. Herbes

The meeting was called to order at 7:15 PM. The minutes of the last meeting were unavailable,

We have been reimbursed for our expenses for repairing the plumbing in the New Directions end of the
building,.

Nellic moved, Allen seconded, that we pay the bills, The motion passed unanimously.
Nellie, Allen, and John are going to the OFA convention in Portiand.

Per Dean, Rob has been working with the National Guard regarding property lines for the land
exchange.

Dean will talk to Rob about what he found out about salvaging the Community Center building.
Our slate of officers will be staying the same as it currently is.
We are interviewing people for the fair manager job.

The meeting was adjourned at 8:05 PM. The next meeting will be Wednesday, February 6, 2002, at 7
PM.

Submitted by

Chuck Buchanan, Secretary

Baker County Fair Board

9/13/2002




